
   
0                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
 
 
 
   

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, MARCH 29, 2021 
 

DUE TO CORONAVIRUS COVID-19 RESIDENTS ARE ENCOURAGED 

TO ATTEND THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING VIA THE APPLICATION, ZOOM. 

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION: 

Topic: March 29, 2021 Council Meeting. Time: 7:00 PM Central Time 

Meeting ID: 208 907 3779 Internet Link: https://zoom.us/j/2089073779 One tap mobile: 

+13126266799,,2089073779# US (Chicago) Dial-in:1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BY EMAILING DBARTLEY@PERU.IL.US (PRIOR TO 4pm) OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

 
ROLL CALL     7:00 P.M.     
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
  
 
MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF MARCH 15, 2021 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN 

 
1. FINANCE AND SAFETY SERVICES   Chairman Radtke, Sapienza,  

       Payton, Buffo & Mayor Harl 
  
 DISBURSEMENTS for March 31, 2021 
 

https://zoom.us/j/2089073779
https://zoom.us/j/2089073779


Motion to authorize renewal of Illinois Valley Regional Airport liability insurance with AIG 
through Diamond Brothers Insurance for an annual premium of $12,082.00 

  
 
 

2. PUBLIC SERVICES     Chairman Waldorf, Ferrari,  
       Lukosus, Ballard & Mayor Harl 

  
 

 
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION LYLE EITEN CONCERNING PROPERTY GENERALLY 
LOCATED EAST OF PLANK ROAD AND NORTH OF 1660 N. AVENUE, BUREAU COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING A TRACT OF TERRITORY COMPRISING APPROXIMATELY 7.50 ACRES OF 
LAND GENERALLY LOCATED EAST OF PLANK ROAD AND NORTH OF 1660 N. AVENUE LOCATED IN 
BUREAU COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN ANNEXATION AGREEMENT BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF PERU AND LYLE EITEN. 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING REZONING, WAIVERS, AND A VARIANCE AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION 
OF LYLE EITEN CONCERNING PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED EAST OF PLANK ROAD AND 
NORTH OF 1660 N. AVENUE LOCATED IN THE CITY OF PERU, BUREAU COUNTY, ILLINOIS (7.50 
ACRES) 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING AN ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE UNDER THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF 
THE CITY OF PERU, IL, AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF THOMAS WASHKOWIAK CONCERNING 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2817 5TH STREET, PERU, IL 
 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CONTINUED SUSPENSION OF LIQUOR LICENSE FEES FOR THE 
DURATION OF THE COVID-19 CRISIS 
 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CONTINUED SUSPENSION OF THE CITY'S YARD WASTE STICKER 
REQUIREMENT FOR THE DURATION OF THE COVID-19 CRISIS 
 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
JUNIOR ACHEIVEMENT DAY-APRIL 1, 2021 
 
MOTORCYCLE AWARENESS MONTH-MAY 2021 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 



ITEM NO. 1  Communication from Herbolsheimer, Duncan, Eiten, Hintz and Klinefelter, P.C. on behalf of 
OIG Properties, Inc. requesting variance for property located at 4309 Mahoney Drive, Peru, IL 

 
ITEM NO. 2  Communication from Joe Bornac of the Starved Rock Runners requesting permission to use 

Baker Lake on Mondays beginning June 14th through August 9th from 6pm-7pm for the annual 
Kids Running Clinic (Social Distancing protocols will be in place) 

 
ITEM NO. 3  Communication from Ben Bentley requesting permission to hold wedding at Baker Lake on 

May 22, 2022; placement of large tent to accommodate 125-150 guests; and music. 
 
ITEM NO.4  Communication from Lisa Grivetti writing to ask for permission to host my daughter's wedding 

ceremony at Centennial Park on June 12th, 2021. Currently shelter number one is available. 
Ideally the ceremony would be conducted in small grouping of trees close to the shelter. There 
will be approximately 150 people in attendance. This will be modified depending on Covid-19 
restrictions at that time. If approved alcohol will be served for a celebratory toast and in 
moderation. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT   
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 15, 2021 
   

 1 

A regular meeting of the Peru City Council was called to order by Mayor Scott J. Harl in the Peru City 
Council Chambers on Monday, March 15, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo present; Alderman 
Buffo absent; Mayor Harl present.  

All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.  

PUBLIC COMMENT  

PRESENTATION 

Mayor Harl introduced new patrol officer Hunter Wright to the council and read the following:  

Officer Hunter Wright 

Officer Wright started her law enforcement career with the Peru Police Department in November 2020 
and immediately began police academy training along with Ofc. Michele Leary who was sworn in last 
fall.  

Both officers have spent the last 16 weeks attending the police academy at Southwestern Illinois College 
Police Academy in Belleville, IL 

Ofc. Wright is a native to the Illinois Valley. She obtained her Associates Degree at Illinois Valley 
Community College, as well as her bachelor’s degree in Criminal Justice at Illinois State University.  

Ofc. Wright lives here in Peru and has a one-year-old daughter with her boyfriend Nick Bernal, a Peru 
resident and LaSalle Police sergeant. 

We are especially proud of both Hunter and Michele’s accomplishments. They both graduated from the 
academy last Friday with high academic honors. According to academy Director Van Muschler Officers 
Leary and Wright were standouts in session 143 and her refers to them as "rock stars" and the "Peru 
twins"!   

Deputy Director Danford received positive feedback on multiple occasions that both officers excelled, 
especially at scenarios - phrases repeated were "prepared, knowledgeable and required very little 
correction".  Danford said if they were local, he would recruit them!  

Additionally, Officer Leary won the "DEFENSIVE TACTICS AWARD" for this session. 

They now begin a very intensive field training program lasting up to an additional 16 weeks. So, with 
their academy and field training they both will have well over 1000 hours of training before being 
assigned to solo patrol duties.  

What is also notable is to recognize the fact our police department now employs 4 women in the sworn 
ranks. Commander Sarah Raymond, Veteran Field Training Officer Amy Sines who are now joined by 
both Officer Leary and Wright.  

With that we have around 16% female police officers which puts us at the top of police agencies 
percentage wise. 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 15, 2021 
   

 2 

I believe we are by far the most diverse police agency in north central Illinois and that is something we 
should take great pride in. 

I would ask the other female officers to come forward along with any of Hunters family or friends to 
witness the swearing in. 

Mayor Harl swore in Officer Hunter Wright. 

MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS  

Mayor Harl presented the minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 1, 2021; Treasurer’s Report for 
February 2021 and City Clerk’s Report of Cash Received for February 2021.  Alderman Lukosus made a 
motion that the minutes and reports be received and placed on file. Alderman Waldorf seconded the 
motion; motion carried. 

FINANCE AND SAFETY COMMITTEE  

Alderman Radtke presented the following disbursements for payment on March 18, 2021:  

FUND NAME      TOTAL EXPENSES 

General Fund                       $994,540.97 

Insurance Fund                           16,167.82 

Garbage Fund                           68,274.18 

Industrial TIF                      144,874.76 

Commercial TIF                                                                                     46,398.99 

Mall TIF                                                                                        1,969.90 

Utility Fund                 1,643,334.77 

Landfill Fund                   375.00 

Airport Fund                             11,784.08  

Total          $2,945,918.99 

Alderman Radtke made a motion that the report be received, placed on file and the bills be paid in the 
usual manner. Alderman Payton seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Ballard voting aye; Alderman Buffo 
absent; motion carried.  

Alderman Sapienza made a motion to approve reinvestment of liquid Utility Reserves at Central Bank for 
6mos at .50%. ($500,000). Alderman Payton seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll 
with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Ballard voting aye; Alderman 
Buffo absent; motion carried. 

Alderman Radtke noted the FY22 budget will be placed on the website for review. Alderman noted the 
budget hearing will be on April 12th at 6:30 p.m. 

 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 15, 2021 
   

 3 

PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE  

Alderman Ferrari made a motion to approve a quote from EHC Industries for asbestos abatement at 709 
Fulton Street, 1224 Plain Street, 2104 9th Street, 1528 Pulaski Street and 1602 5th Street, in the amount of 
$22,790.00. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Ballard voting aye; Alderman Buffo 
absent; motion carried. 

Alderman Lukosus made a motion to approve extended warranty on CAT generators through Altorfer for 
$217,252.00 covering 05/01/2021 through 04/30/2026. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion. Noted 
payments will be made in increments, not a lump sum. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Ballard voting aye; Alderman Buffo 
absent; motion carried. 

Alderman Lukosus made a motion to approve maintenance package of CAT generators through Altorfer 
for $159,810.00 covering 05/01/2021 through 04/30/2021. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion. 
Noted payments will be made in increments, not a lump sum. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Ballard voting aye; Alderman Buffo 
absent; motion carried. 

Alderman Lukosus made a motion to approve proposal from M.J. Electrical LLC for $102,167.00 for 
upgrades to city’s fiber hubs. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion. Director of Engineering and 
Zoning Eric Carls explained the need to update and market our fiber. Mayor Harl noted the goal is to light 
up our parks and downtown with free Wi-Fi. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen 
Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Ballard voting aye; Alderman Buffo absent; 
motion carried. 

REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS  

Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 

ORDINANCE NO. 6541 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING AN ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE UNDER THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU, IL, AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF RAY SEGHI 
CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2617 ROCK STREET, PERU, IL 

Alderman Radtke made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Payton 
seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, 
Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Ballard voting aye; Alderman Buffo absent; motion carried. 

PROCLAMATIONS 

Mayor Harl presented a proclamation proclaiming April 2021 as Fair Housing Month. Alderman Ballard 
made a motion concur with Mayor Harl. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion; motion carried. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 15, 2021 
   

 4 

Council discussed and recommended waiving the fees for liquor licenses and yard waste stickers. 
Alderman Radke made a motion to waive fee for liquor licenses and yard waste stickers. Alderman 
Sapienza seconded the motion; motion carried. 

Council discussed and set the date for appliance pickup. Council decided to keep the date the same as last 
year. 

NEW BUSINESS 

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Clerk Bartley presented a communication from Riverfront Bar & Grill located at 1525 Water Street 
requesting permission to install two sand volleyball courts in the city’s parking lot. Alderman Waldorf 
made a motion the communication be received, placed on file and referred to Engineering and Zoning for 
review and recommendation. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion; motion carried.  

PUBLIC COMMENT  

CLOSED SESSION                                                   

ADJOURNMENT  

Alderman Ferrari made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion 
and motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:29 p.m. 













































































































































FUND FUND NAME  
10 General Fund 
15 Insurance Fund
31 Downtown TIF 
60 Utility Fund 
80 Landfill Fund
85 Airport Fund 4,238.23                                                       

688,035.58$                                                

City of Peru Disbursements to be Paid 03/31/2021

TOTAL AMOUNT
271,224.35                                                  

383,089.76                                                  

20,815.04                                                    

6,419.00                                                       

2,249.20                                                       



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-11-56100 815-228-8516 MAYOR 51.19                  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-11-92900 WIFI-MAYOR 38.01                  MISCELLANEOUS
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-12-56000 POSTAGE 7.95                    POSTAGE
NEOPOST 10 -5-12-56000 PSTG METER REFILL 500.00                POSTAGE
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-12-56400 PRINTER CONTR 357.00                MAINTENANCE A
IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC 10 -5-12-56400 KYOCERA-FEB21 OVRG 62.03                  MAINTENANCE A
JP COOKE COMPANY 10 -5-12-65200 NOTARY STAMP 46.25                  OPERATING SUP
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-200-2945 PUB SVCS 51.32                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-200-5094 PISCIA 72.87                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-228-1449 BARTLEY 72.63                  MISCELLANEOUS
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-14-55500 AMER CONCRETE INST RNWL 259.00                EDUCATION/MEE
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-14-65200 DRY ERASE BOARD 189.45                OPERATING SUP
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-65200 WIFI-ENGINEER 76.04                  OPERATING SUP
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-228-9981 ENGINEER 51.19                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-830-1239 BLDG INSP 51.20                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-993-1511 ZBOROWSKI 72.63                  MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 3/10 HRA-GF 2,347.32            KBA-HRA FUND
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 3/17 HRA-GF 2,995.79            KBA-HRA FUND
IV NET 10 -5-15-51220 HOMEPAGE STORAGE 220.95                R&M/WEBSITE
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-51220 CANVA PRO WEBSITE SFTWARE 119.40                R&M/WEBSITE
LASALLE PUBLISHING/LEGA 10 -5-15-56200 ROBERT ANG PETN DUPL PAY (368.55)              PUBLISHING/AD
LASALLE PUBLISHING/LEGA 10 -5-15-56200 LEGAL 513.45                PUBLISHING/AD
LASALLE PUBLISHING/LEGA 10 -5-15-56200 BUDGET 73.08                  PUBLISHING/AD
CONCUR TECHNOLOGIES INC 10 -5-15-59900 INVOICE MANAGEMENT 4,459.18            CONTRACTUAL S
HYVEE 10 -5-15-65200 DRINKING WATER 298.16                OPERATING SUP
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-65200 WIFI-ADMIN 38.03                  OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-65400 ZOOM FOR MEETINGS 326.33                COVID19 EXPEN
MARK ALLEN'S 10 -5-15-91000 SHOP AND WIN 100.00                ECONOMIC DEVE
JALAPENOS RESTAURANT 10 -5-15-91000 SHOP AND WIN 100.00                ECONOMIC DEVE
LIBERTY FAMILY RESTAURA 10 -5-15-91000 SHOP PERU 100.00                ECONOMIC DEVE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-326-9307 FINANCE OFFICER 51.19                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-681-8600 RECR DIR 51.20                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 779-601-8091 ROUNDS 43.93                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-200-5047 REESE 72.87                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-200-5058 THORSON 72.87                  MISCELLANEOUS
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-92900 CHI SUN TIMES 3.99                    MISCELLANEOUS
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-92900 HRDIRECT-JOB APPLICATION 90.00                  MISCELLANEOUS
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-47100 E DEGROOT CA 197.98                CLOTHING ALLO
DENNIS HOCKING 10 -5-16-47100 HOCKING-CA 180.00                CLOTHING ALLO
FULMER'S TOWING LLC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD24 TOW 150.00                R&M/VEHICLES
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 10 -5-16-51300 SHOP SUPPLIES 357.46                R&M/VEHICLES
PRO BODY SHOP INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD48 REPAIR 1,089.89            R&M/VEHICLES
KUSTOM SIGNALS INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD45 1,258.00            R&M/VEHICLES
CANDLEWOOD SUITES 10 -5-16-55500 LEARY 2/21-2/26 321.55                MEETINGS/EDUC
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-16-55500 FEB STMT (25.73)                 MEETINGS/EDUC
CALL ONE 10 -5-16-56100 1128987-1503 4TH ST-POL 282.11                TELEPHONE
FICEK ELECTRIC & COMMUN 10 -5-16-56400 AVAYA SFTWR MAINT 309.00                MAINTENANCE A
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-16-57100 13260-71020 2650 N PEORIA ST 52.12                  UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-16-57100 95733-05296 1503 4TH POLC 701.67                UTILITIES
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE 10 -5-16-59900 MAT SERVICE 23.23                  CONTRACTUAL S
LETTERKRAFT PRINTERS 10 -5-16-65200 POLICE PATCH 381.50                OPERATING SUP
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSL 10 -5-16-65200 SUPPLIES 318.91                OPERATING SUP
STAPLES CREDIT PLAN 10 -5-16-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 7.94                    OPERATING SUP



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
BRIDGEVIEW VETERINARY H 10 -5-16-65220 SAXON BOARDING 159.50                SPECIAL PROGR
BRIDGEVIEW VETERINARY H 10 -5-16-65220 MIKO MEDS 217.24                SPECIAL PROGR
BRIDGEVIEW VETERINARY H 10 -5-16-65220 SAXON BOARDING 90.00                  SPECIAL PROGR
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 10 -5-16-65220 DOG FOOD 87.38                  SPECIAL PROGR
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-51100 EXHAUST FAN 5,320.00            R&M/BUILDINGS
POMP'S TIRE SERVICE 10 -5-17-51300 301 TIRE RPR 30.00                  R&M/VEHICLES
KING TIRE 10 -5-17-51300 NEW TIRES 460.00                R&M/VEHICLES
CALL ONE 10 -5-17-56100 1128974-1503 4TH ST-FIRE 56.44                  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 815-712-2165 FIRE DEPT1 51.20                  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 815-712-2166 FIRE DEPT2 51.20                  TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-57100 95733-05296 1503 4TH FIRE 701.68                UTILITIES
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-17-59900 ADM/FIRE MATS 26.33                  CONTRACTUAL S
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-65200 RADIO HARNESS 184.13                OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-92900 FREIGHT-AIR SAMPLE 11.95                  MISCELLANEOUS
MARCO, INC 10 -5-19-51200 COPIER REPAIR 226.71                R&M/EQUIPMENT
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT 10 -5-19-51200 PLOW REPAIRS 654.12                R&M/EQUIPMENT
MENARDS 10 -5-19-51300 WINDEX 2.97                    R&M/VEHICLES
KING TIRE 10 -5-19-51300 201 TIRE RPR 25.00                  R&M/VEHICLES
KING TIRE 10 -5-19-51300 S102 TIRES 534.00                R&M/VEHICLES
SCHOLLE BODY SHOP 10 -5-19-51300 TOW PLOW TRK 350.00                R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51300 RETURN (41.30)                 R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51300 D311 V-BELT 25.06                  R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51300 D305 V-BELT 19.78                  R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51300 D315 PARTS 41.30                  R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51300 D315 PARTS 45.97                  R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51300 D314 HEADLTS 75.58                  R&M/VEHICLES
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 10 -5-19-51400 CA6 952.66                R&M/STREETS
CURRAN MATERIALS CO 10 -5-19-51400 COLD PATCH 484.80                R&M/STREETS
CURRAN MATERIALS CO 10 -5-19-51400 COLD PATCH 417.60                R&M/STREETS
CURRAN MATERIALS CO 10 -5-19-51400 COLD PATCH 459.20                R&M/STREETS
CURRAN MATERIALS CO 10 -5-19-51400 COLD PATCH 345.60                R&M/STREETS
IMUA-IL MUNICIPAL UTILI 10 -5-19-55510 FEB21 SAFETY TRAINING 212.50                SAFETY TRAINI
FICEK ELECTRIC & COMMUN 10 -5-19-56100 FAX REPAIR 133.00                TELEPHONE
CALL ONE 10 -5-19-56100 1128977-1012 PEORIA ST 53.13                  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-19-56100 815-200-2897 PUB SVCS 51.20                  TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-19-57100 15285-27851 RT 251 59.67                  UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-19-57100 35940-87050 4003 PLNK RD 3,247.52            UTILITIES
IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 10 -5-19-59900 5/20-6/20 DITCH MOWS 4,187.50            CONTRACTUAL S
IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 10 -5-19-59900 JAN21 SNOW REMOVAL 975.00                CONTRACTUAL S
COMCAST BUSINESS CABLE/ 10 -5-19-59900 PW INTERNET TO 4/16 363.60                CONTRACTUAL S
CARGILL INC 10 -5-19-61300 DEICER SALT 19,883.78          SALT
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-19-65200 SUPPLIES 128.85                OPERATING SUP
MIDWEST WHEEL COMPANIES 10 -5-19-65200 SHOP SUPPLIES 55.78                  OPERATING SUP
HYVEE 10 -5-19-65500 FEB21 STMNT 305.71                FUEL & OIL VE
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 544.14                FUEL & OIL VE
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 496.91                FUEL & OIL VE
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 1,061.07            FUEL & OIL VE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-19-92900 815-228-1827 GARAGE 46.07                  MISCELLANEOUS
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-22-51100 BLDG SUPPL 50.87                  R&M/BUILDINGS
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-22-51100 BLDG SUPPL 93.98                  R&M/BUILDINGS
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-22-51100 BLDG SUPPL 44.47                  R&M/BUILDINGS
CHAPMAN'S MECHANICAL 10 -5-22-51200 PLUMBING RPR 204.00                R&M/EQUIPMENT
JOHN'S SERVICE & SALES 10 -5-22-51200 DISHWASHER RPR 110.00                R&M/EQUIPMENT



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
CALL ONE 10 -5-22-56100 1128988-1901 4TH ST-ADM 109.54                TELEPHONE
CALL ONE 10 -5-22-56100 1128989-1901 4TH ST-CLERK 353.20                TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-22-57100 77250-21000 1901 4TH 824.03                UTILITIES
JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE 10 -5-22-59900 ANNUAL INSPECT 826.57                CONTRACTUAL S
TK ELEVATOR 10 -5-22-59900 QRTLY ELEV MAINT 714.34                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-22-59900 ADM/FIRE MATS 45.23                  CONTRACTUAL S
SERVICEMASTER BEST CLEA 10 -5-22-59900 PW BLDG-FEB21 CLEAN 1,000.00            CONTRACTUAL S
CONNIE BERG 10 -5-22-59900 CLEAN 3/13;3/20 BLINDS 325.00                CONTRACTUAL S
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-22-65200 TOWELS 87.90                  OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-23-65200 JANITOR SUPPL 507.35                OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-23-65200 JANITOR SUPPL 603.10                OPERATING SUP
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-24-51100 LUMBER 106.40                R&M/BUILDINGS
CALL ONE 10 -5-24-56100 1128981-2121 SHOOTING PARK RD 63.69                  TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-24-57100 56462-08657 SHOOTING PK RD 253.71                UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-24-57100 87671-76497 MAUSOLEUM 47.48                  UTILITIES
57      10 -5-24-65200 10 -5-24-65200 YARD WASTE 415.00                OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 10 -5-24-65200 MOTOMIX 131.80                OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 10 -5-25-47100 KRAMER-CA 99.95                  CLOTHING ALLO
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-26-55500 MILLER-IGFOA DUES 200.00                EDUCATION/MEE
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-26-65200 LABEL MAKER 149.99                OPERATING SUP
HYVEE 10 -5-26-92000 WEIGHT CHALLENGE 485.00                HEALTH&WELLNE
PERU PUBLIC LIBRARY 10 -5-30-97020 PPRT RCVD 3/4/21 2,041.46            CONTRIB TO LI
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 3/10 MEDICAL REQ 12,465.18          HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 3/10 HRA REQ 3,873.73            HRA CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 3/17 HRA REQ 4,376.13            HRA CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-53550 MAR 2021 FLEXPRO FEES 100.00                ADMIN FEES
X-ERCISE SCIENCE INC 31 -5-90-92550 TAX YR 2019 DEV REIMB-TIF IV 2,249.20            DEVELOPER REI
IL DEPT OF REVENUE 60 -20600 FEB 2021 UTIL EXCISE TAX 67,028.95          UTILITY TAX P
CREATIVE SERVICES 60 -5-12-56000 FEB21 UTILITY BILLS 2,258.83            POSTAGE
LETTERKRAFT PRINTERS 60 -5-12-59900 UTILITY PREPRINTS 424.75                CONTRACTUAL S
CREATIVE SERVICES 60 -5-12-59900 FEB21 UTILITY BILLS 555.19                CONTRACTUAL S
LETTERKRAFT PRINTERS 60 -5-12-65200 ENVLP FOR BILLS 594.00                OPERATING SUP
APPLE PRESS 60 -5-12-65200 PAST DUE NOTICES 189.70                OPERATING SUP
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 3/10 HRA-UTIL 1,526.41            KBA-HRA FUND
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 3/17 HRA-UTIL 1,380.34            KBA-HRA FUND
DOUG CASS 60 -5-15-47100 CASS-CA 220.05                CLOTHING ALLO
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-15-47100 PYSZKA CA 289.94                CLOTHING ALLO
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIFORM/MATS 457.29                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIFORM/MATS 451.91                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIFORMS/MATS 457.29                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIFORMS/MATS 152.05                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIFORMS/MATS 451.91                UNIFORM SERVI
BHMG ENGINEERS 60 -5-15-53100 ENVIRONMENTAL ENG 1,532.08            ENGINEERING E
BHMG SERVICE CORPORATIO 60 -5-15-53100 GENRTR ISSUE 1,977.59            ENGINEERING E
VINING SPARKS 60 -5-15-53500 FEB21 FEES 201.00                BANK FEES/SER
IMUA-IL MUNICIPAL UTILI 60 -5-15-55510 FEB21 SAFETY TRAINING 212.50                SAFETY TRAINI
UPS 60 -5-15-56000 SHIPPING 29.08                  POSTAGE
CALL ONE 60 -5-15-56100 1128979 4005 PLANK RD 240.43                TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 60 -5-15-56100 ELEC WIRELESS TO 3/15 441.34                TELEPHONE
MIDWEST RENEWABLE ENERG 60 -5-15-59900 SUBSCR UPGRADE 1,650.00            CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIFORM/MATS 145.45                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIFORM/MATS 207.71                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIFORMS/MATS 282.61                CONTRACTUAL S



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
SERVICEMASTER BEST CLEA 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC BLDG-FEB21 CLEAN 1,000.00            CONTRACTUAL S
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 60 -5-61-51100 BLDG SUPPL 60.46                  R&M/BUILDINGS
OVERHEAD DOOR CO 60 -5-61-51100 GARAGE DOOR RPR 525.00                R&M/BUILDINGS
CENTRAL MILLWRIGHT SERV 60 -5-61-51100 JET WALL INTAKE RPR 8,807.74            R&M/BUILDINGS
CENTRAL MILLWRIGHT SERV 60 -5-61-51100 JET EXHAUST ROOF RPL 10,028.20          R&M/BUILDINGS
MCMASTER-CARR 60 -5-61-51208 WINCH/ROPE 390.37                R&M/GENERATIO
ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, IN 60 -5-61-51208 UNIT 11 DIAGN 1,885.00            R&M/GENERATIO
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-61-65200 SUBSTATION SAFETY SIGNS 1,251.56            OPERATING SUP
SAPP BROS TRUCK STOPS I 60 -5-61-65600 GENERATOR DIESEL 10,192.91          FUEL OIL
SAPP BROS TRUCK STOPS I 60 -5-61-65600 GENERATOR DIESEL 10,088.70          FUEL OIL
SAPP BROS TRUCK STOPS I 60 -5-61-65600 GENERATOR DIESEL 14,731.51          FUEL OIL
SAPP BROS TRUCK STOPS I 60 -5-61-65600 GENERATOR DIESEL 14,908.80          FUEL OIL
NORTHERN PARTNERS COOPE 60 -5-61-65600 GENERATOR DIESEL 10,813.64          FUEL OIL
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 60 -5-61-65600 DIESEL GEN FUEL 11,485.74          FUEL OIL
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 60 -5-61-65600 DIESEL GEN FUEL 10,390.76          FUEL OIL
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-61-66730 66792-35002 1026 CENTER ST 48.68                  PURCHASED POW
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-61-66730 69001-44002 4003 PLNK RD 1,653.04            PURCHASED POW
UUSCO OF ILLINOIS INC 60 -5-62-51200 DISTR SUPPLIES 1,461.00            R&M/EQUIPMENT
STORY EQUIPMENT REPAIR 60 -5-62-51200 E503 ENGINE 5,436.52            R&M/EQUIPMENT
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 SENSOR RETURN (45.81)                 R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 GALV CONDUIT 183.50                R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 PVC 32.03                  R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 SENSOR 46.27                  R&M/DIST EQUI
UUSCO OF ILLINOIS INC 60 -5-62-51290 LASHING WIRE 148.26                R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 FIBER BUFFER TUBE 650.21                R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 506.40                R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 736.15                R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 437.25                R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 GUY STRAND WIRE 3,000.00            R&M/DIST EQUI
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 60 -5-62-65200 LUMBER 13.95                  OPERATING SUP
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-65200 LOCKING TIES 118.56                OPERATING SUP
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-65200 LOCKING TIES 134.32                OPERATING SUP
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65200 HOPPER BINS 720.00                OPERATING SUP
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65200 POLE KIT 325.00                OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-62-65200 STRACK-PHONE SCREEN REPAIR 175.00                OPERATING SUP
MCMASTER-CARR 60 -5-64-51200 FLOW RAIL 535.90                R&M/EQUIPMENT
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-64-51200 FLOW METERE-HYDRO 610.86                R&M/EQUIPMENT
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-64-51200 GASKETS/SEALS-HYDRO 105.60                R&M/EQUIPMENT
CALL ONE 60 -5-64-56100 1128971 952 N 27TH 149.71                TELEPHONE
CENTRAL MILLWRIGHT SERV 60 -5-72-51200 VLV/PIPING INSTLL 1,595.52            R&M EQUIPMENT
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-52804 WATER & WWTP CONTRACT 23,331.63          WS/WWTP SERVI
CALL ONE 60 -5-72-56100 1128970 2901 PEORIA ST 106.72                TELEPHONE
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,829.98            SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,839.69            SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,814.89            SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,781.45            SALT
VIKING CHEMICAL COMPANY 60 -5-72-61800 CHLORINE 1,815.00            CHLORINE
USA BLUEBOOK 60 -5-72-65200 TEST CYLINDER 40.88                  OPERATING SUP
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 09973-76815 RT 6 WEST 1,796.53            PURCHASED POW
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 16520-07000 900 BRUNNER 64.48                  PURCHASED POW
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 60154-25937 901 BRUNNER 870.54                PURCHASED POW
UNITED RENTALS (NORTH A 60 -5-73-51520 HOSE ETC 602.80                R&M/WATER MAI
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 9TH & PROSPECT 200.00                R&M SEWERS



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 PIPE SCRAPER 153.30                R&M SEWERS
CALL ONE 60 -5-73-56100 1128982 1352 E ROCK ST 312.27                TELEPHONE
CALL ONE 60 -5-73-56100 1128984 700 30TH ST 54.73                  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 60 -5-73-56100 FLOWMETER TO 3/15 7.02                    TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-73-57100 78187-01938 2909 PEORIA ST 644.71                UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-73-57100 86200-06895 BRUNNER ST 179.31                UTILITIES
MENARDS 60 -5-73-65200 SHOP SUPPLIES 69.27                  OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 461.89                OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-73-65300 FUEL HAMMER DR 434.98                SMALL TOOLS
COLUMBIA PIPE & SUPPLY 60 -5-74-51200 PVC FITTINGS 251.00                R&M EQUIPMENT
06      60 -5-74-65010 60 -5-74-65010 FEB21 SLUDGE DISPOSAL 1,562.28            SLUDGE REMOVA
CIT TRUCKS-PERU 2650 60 -5-75-51300 E203 HOSE-VENT 91.43                  R&M/VEHICLES
CIT TRUCKS-PERU 2650 60 -5-75-51300 E208 CLAMP 2.90                    R&M/VEHICLES
KING TIRE 60 -5-75-51300 E201 TIRES 365.50                R&M/VEHICLES
BALDIN'S GARAGE 60 -5-75-51300 302 AUGER RPR 4,952.74            R&M/VEHICLES
BALDIN'S GARAGE 60 -5-75-51300 301 FUEL TANK 4,532.24            R&M/VEHICLES
BALDIN'S GARAGE 60 -5-75-51300 301 AIR COMPRSSR 4,988.55            R&M/VEHICLES
DRAKE-SCRUGGS EQUIPMENT 60 -5-75-51300 E203 JIB POLE COVER 636.70                R&M/VEHICLES
MJ AUTOWERKS 60 -5-75-51300 E102 DOOR RPR 400.00                R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 60 -5-75-51300 OLD W203 GEARBOX 116.99                R&M/VEHICLES
HYVEE 60 -5-75-65500 FEB21 STMNT 41.69                  FUEL & OIL VE
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-77-88850 FIBER UPGRADES 4,140.00            SYSTEM UPGRAD
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-77-88850 FIBER UPGRADES 36,928.00          SYSTEM UPGRAD
PDC LABORATORIES, INC 80 -5-90-53850 LF2 TEST 2021 Q1 6,419.00            ANALYSIS OF S
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 85 -5-90-51100 BLDG SUPPL 987.56                R&M/BUILDINGS
CALL ONE 85 -5-90-56100 1128973-4251 ED URBAN DR 276.14                TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 85 -5-90-57100 08660-38091 PLNK RD 1,450.26            UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 85 -5-90-57100 61228-53139 PLNK RD 1,124.27            UTILITIES
HARTAUER INSURANCE AGEN 85 -5-90-59100 STORAGE TANK BOND 400.00                GENERAL INSUR

416,879.44        



GENERAL FUND
10 ELECTED OFFICIALS 7,628.81
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 2,212.75
14 ENGINEER 14,268.17
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 1,090.01
16 POLICE 87,054.13
17 FIRE 19,428.46
19 STREET 27,176.66
22 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 0.00
23 PARKS 12,345.22
24 CEMETERY 2,980.98
25 CITY GARAGE 6,513.32
26 FINANCE 17,486.67

10 TOTAL GENERAL FUND 198,185.18

UTILITY FUND
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 6,253.70
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 1,839.79
61 POWER & GENERATION 7,102.97
62 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 33,873.22
64 HYDROELECTRIC PLANT 4,392.65
72 WATER TREATMENT 0.00
73 WATER DISTRIBUTION 19,508.63

60 TOTAL UTILITY FUND 72,970.96

TOTAL 271,156.14$  

City of Peru Payroll Totals 














































































































	Agenda 032921
	MONDAY, MARCH 29, 2021
	MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS
	COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN
	PROCLAMATIONS
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	ADJOURNMENT


	Regular Meeting Minutes 031521
	General & Misc Funds Report-Jan 2021
	Sales Tax Report-Dec 2020
	Utility Fund Report-Jan 2021
	PPD Monthly Activity Report for Februray  2021
	03.31.2021 Disbursements
	Total
	Listing
	Payroll

	Horizon House Donation
	Minutes of the Lyle Eiten hearing
	Ordinance Annex Tract of Territory
	Ordinance Execute Annexation Agreement
	Ordinance, Rezoning, Waivers, Variance for Eiten
	Adm Variance.Washkowiak
	Resolution waiving Liquor License Fees due to COVID-19
	Resolution waiving yard waste sticker requirement due to COVID 19
	Proclamatin Junior Achievement Day April 1st, 2021
	Proclamation Motorcycle Awareness Month May 2021
	OIG Properties Variance Request
	Kids Running Clinic
	Bentley Wedding
	Grivetti Park Wedding Request

